

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Giulia  
Surname: ALBANESE  
Date of birth: 26<sup>th</sup> February 1975  
Nationality: Italian  
E-mail: giulia.albanese@unipd.it

## CURRENT POSITION

### Associate Professor of Contemporary History Università degli Studi di Padova

Dipartimento di Scienze Storiche, Geografiche e dell'Antichità

Member of the research team for the European Research Council project: The Dark Side of the Belle Époque. Political Violence and Armed Associations before the First World War. Call ERC – Starting Grant 2015, 2017 – 2021 (Principal Investigator: Matteo Millan)

Main research topic within the project: **“The case of Armed Associations and Political violence in the Italy before the outbreak of the first World War”**.

Member of the board of the journal *Storica* (Viella: Roma), since 2008

Founder and member of the board of the journal *“S-NODI. Pubblici e privati nella storia contemporanea”* (Scriptaweb: Napoli), since 2007

## EDUCATION

- 2004            PhD in History and Civilization, European University Institute (Florence, Italy). Tutor: Prof. Luisa Passerini
- 1999            Laurea in Storia (equivalent to MA in History), *Università Ca' Foscari Venezia* (Venice, Italy). Advisor: Prof. Mario Isnenghi

## PREVIOUS POSITIONS

- 2010 – 2015    University of Padua (Padua, Italy). Assistant Professor
- 2008 - 2010    University of Padua (Padua, Italy), Research Fellow
- 2007- 2008    Jean Monnet Fellowship, Robert Schumann Centre for Advanced Study, European University Institute - EUI (Florence, Italy)

- 2005-2007 University of Padua (Padua, Italy), Postdoctoral Fellowship
- 2005 Research assistantship, project directed by Proff. Heinz Gerhard Haupt and Donatella Della Porta, European University Institute – EUI (Florence, Italy)
- 2003-2004 *Istituto italiano per gli studi storici*, Research fellowship
- 2002 – 2010 Member of the Editorial Board of SISSCO Yearbook “*Il Mestiere dello Storico*”. Author of various book reviews appearing in the Yearbook

#### FELLOWSHIPS, PRIZES

- 2016 Visiting Fellow at the Mehrc, University of Oxford (Oxford, U.K.), 01.10.2016 – 30.11.2016
- 2015 Visiting Fellow at the Mehrc, University of Oxford (Oxford, U.K.), 01.10.2015 – 30.11.2015
- 2014 International visiting fellowship, Cassa di Risparmio Padova e Rovigo (Padua, Italy), 01.10.2014 – 30.11.2014)
- 2009 Fellowship for archival research at the Gulbenkian Foundation (Lisbon, Portugal), 01.05.2009 – 31.05.2009
- 2006 For the book “*La marcia su Roma*”: Santa Marinella Prize for ‘History’ and Special mention for the third edition of the Premio Gallo (Vicenza, Italy)
- 2005 Postdoctoral fellowship for the *Istituto de Ciências Sociais da Universidade de Lisboa* (Lisbon, Portugal), *Fundação Fundação para a Ciência e a Tecnologia*, 01.05.2005 – 31.05.2005

#### SELECTED LECTURES, TALKS AND CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

- 2017 “Italian, Male and Fascist. Rethinking Italian Citizenship during the Fascist Regime”, Conference at the Center for the Humanities, Wolfson College (Cambridge, U.K.), 10.10.2017
- 2017 “Fascist Brokers: Transnational networking in and beyond Europe”, paper on “*La lezione italiana: Representing and promoting fascism abroad in the 1920s*”, Conference held at the Institute for Advanced Studies (Kostanz, Germany), 10-12.05.2017
- 2015 “Fascism across borders”, paper on “The Crisis of Liberal Institutions in Mediterranean Europe”, Conference at the New School for social research, Columbia University (New York, U.S.A.), 01-02.04.2015
- 2014 Joint seminar of Modern Historians promoted by the University of Padua and the University of Oxford (Oxford, U.K.), 24.09.2014
- 2014 “*La Gran Guerra y sus consecuencias: las alternativas a la quiebra de la civilización liberal*”, paper on “War, violence and the crisis of the liberal State in Italy, Portugal and Spain”, Conference at the *Universidad Autonoma de Barcelona – UAB* (Barcelona, Spain), 07-08.05.2014

- 2013 *“L’Antifascisme en question, 1922-45: nouveaux objets, nouveaux débats”*, paper on *“Brutalisation de la politique et crise de l’État libéral. Une proposition de lecture comparée”*, international conference at the *Collegio d’Espagna, Maison de l’Italie* (Paris, France), 07-08.06.2013
- 2012 *“Il regime fascista e l’Europa tra le due guerre. Una storia transazionale”* paper on *“La Marcia su Roma in Spagna e in Portogallo”*, conference at the Senate Library (*Biblioteca del Senato*) held in collaboration with the *Deutsches Historisches Institut* in Rome and the *École Française de Rome* (Rome, Italy), 18-19.10.2012
- 2011 *“The politics of coup d’état. Italy, Spain and Portugal in the 1920s”*, lecture at the University of Glasgow (Glasgow, U.K.), 07.02.2011
- 2010 *“Soviet Socialism, Kemalism, Italian Fascism. Comparative Approaches”* paper on *“Violent beginnings and the impact of violence on State and society in Italy”*, conference at the Freiburg Institute for Advanced Studies (Freiburg, France), 02-04.12.2010
- 2010 *“National and transnational outlooks. New approaches to Italian fascism”*, conference on *“Fascism and the historians: past, present and future”* with Geoff Eley and Christian Goeschel, paper presentation at the Birkbeck College (London, U.K.), 24.05.2010

#### SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- 2014 G. Albanese, *“Dittature mediterranee. Sovversioni fasciste e colpi di stato in Italia, Spagna e Portogallo”*, (Laterza, Roma-Bari)
- 2016 G. Albanese, *“Searching for Antifascism. Historiography, the crisis of the Liberal State and the Birth of Fascism and Antifascism in Italy, Spain and Portugal”* in Hugo García, Mercedes Yusta, Xavier Tabet e Cristina Climaco, eds., *“Rethinking Antifascism. History, Memory and Politics, 1922 to the Present”* (Berghahn Books: New York), pp. 76-90
- 2016 G. Albanese, *“Fascismo e politica della violenza”*, in Simone Neri Serneri, a cura di, *1914-45. L’Italia nella guerra europea dei trent’anni* (Viella: Roma), pp. 69-80
- 2015 G. Albanese, *“Mussolinis Marsch auf Rom. Die Kapitulation des liberalen Staates vor dem Faschismus”* (Ferdinand Schöningh, Paderborn), translation of *“La marcia su Roma”* (Laterza: Roma-Bari)
- 2015 G. Albanese, *“The Italians and Fascism”*, in *Contemporary European History*, a. 24, n. 2, pp. 317-322
- 2014 G. Albanese, *“Brutalizzazione e violenza alle origini del fascismo”*, in *Studi storici*, a. LV, n. 1, pp. 3-14
- 2014 G. Albanese, *“Guerra, violencia y la crisis del Estado liberal en Italia, España y Portugal”*, in Francisco Morente, G. Albanese, Javier Rodrigo, eds., *“Tierras de nadie. La Primera guerra mundial y sus consecuencias”* (Editorial Comares: Granada)
- 2012 G. Albanese, *“Dittature. La creazione di un nuovo regime in Italia, Spagna e Portogallo”*, in E. Betta, D.L. Caglioti, E. Papadia, *“Le forme del politico. Studi di storia per Raffaele Romanelli”*, (Viella: Roma), pp. 97-116;

- 2012 "Violence and Political Participation during the Rise of Fascism (1919-1926)", in G. Albanese, R. Pergher, eds., "In the society of Fascists: Acclamation, Acquiescence and Agency in Mussolini's Italy" (Palgrave Macmillan: New York)
- 2012 "Alla scuola del fascismo: la Spagna dei primi anni Venti e la marcia su Roma", in Mario Isnenghi, ed., "Pensare la nazione. Silvio Lanaro e la storia contemporanea" (Donzelli: Roma), pp. 111-123
- 2012 "Il coraggio e la paura. Emozioni e violenza politica nell'Italia del primo dopoguerra", in Penelope Morris, Francesco Ricatti, Mark Seymour, eds., "Politica ed emozioni nella storia d'Italia dal 1848 ad oggi" (Viella: Roma), pp. 113-131;
- 2012 G. Albanese, "Reconsidering the March on Rome", in *European History Quarterly*, vol. 42, 3, pp. 403-421
- 2012 Co-editor (with Roberta Pergher), "In the society of Fascists: Acclamation, Acquiescence and Agency in Mussolini's Italy" (Palgrave Macmillan: New York)
- 2010 G. Albanese, "Comparare i fascismi. Una riflessione storiografica", in *Storica*, nn. 43-44-45, pp. 313-343
- 2010 "Political violence and institutional crisis: Italy, Spain and Portugal", in Antonio Costa Pinto, ed. by, "The nature of fascism" (Basingstoke: Palgrave Macmillan)
- 2008 - 2009 Co-editor (with Mario Isnenghi), "Il Ventennio fascista. Dall'impresa di Fiume alla Seconda guerra mondiale (1919-1940)", 2 tt. (Utet: Torino) in Mario Isnenghi (dir.), "Gli italiani in guerra. Conflitti, identità, memorie dal Risorgimento ai giorni nostri", 5 voll. (Utet: Torino)
- 2006 G. Albanese, "La marcia su Roma", (Laterza: Roma-Bari), reprint: 2008, 2009
- 2003 G. Albanese, "La Maison de l'Italie. Storia della residenza italiana alla Cité Universitaire di Parigi" (Franco Angeli: Milano), (Pietro Marsich, Cierre: Padova)
- 2001 G. Albanese, "Alle origini del fascismo. La violenza politica a Venezia, 1919-1922" (Il Poligrafo: Padova)